

JOHN BERTOLI

TRAINING & SAFETY PROFESSIONAL

INTRODUCTION

John has 35 years' supervisory experience in the civil and building construction, High Risk Work, plant operations, transport and logistics, business and training industries.

Greatly respected within industry, a wealth of highly relevant qualifications underpin John's ability to deliver courses with poise, knowledge and authority. A skilled, approachable and methodical Trainer, John is able to inspire students from all levels of industry and backgrounds; delivering positive training outcomes and experiences.

John's responsibilities include course design and development, the delivery of Traineeships, plant operator training, VET programs and High Risk Work licences.







EXPERIENCE

2008 – current	Australian Training Management Pty Ltd (Trainer & WorkSafe Assessor)
1993 – 2008	Hills Plaster Works (Plant Operator / Materials Controller)
1991 – 1992	Construction Operator, RioTinto (Construction Worker - Volunteer)
1982 – 1990	Hills Plaster Works (Plant Operator / Materials Controller)








LICENCES

C, HR Class Motor Vehicle Drivers Licences
DG & LF High Risk Work Licences

QUALIFICATIONS

-  Cert IV OH&S
-  Cert IV TAE
-  Cert III Civil Construction (Plant)
-  High Risk Licences in DG and LF

SPECIALIST SKILLS

-  Training Design and Delivery
-  Construction Supervision
-  High Risk Work
-  Plant Operations
-  Main Roads Accreditation
-  Risk Management
-  Competency Assessment